Roxanne Maher

From: Roxanne Maher

Sent: Tuesday, July 15, 2025 3:27 PM

To: Naomi Rodriguez

Cc: Roxanne Maher

Subject: FW: Referendum text

Attachments: JWL-HVAC-Project-Background Informtaion-2025-06-23.docx

From: Roxanne Maher

Sent: Tuesday, July 15, 2025 3:10 PM

To: Naomi Rodriguez <NaomiR@ledyardct.org>
Cc: Roxanne Maher <council@ledyardct.org>
Subject: RE: Referendum text

Hi Naomi:

The language was provided by the Town’s Bond Counsel Attorney’s Pullman & Comley of Hartford,
Connecticut.

They prepared the Authorizing Resolutions, Legal Notice, and the wording for the Referendum Question.

Please let me know if | can be of any additional help,
Roxanne

From: Naomi Rodriguez <NaomiR@I|edyardct.org>
Sent: Tuesday, July 15, 2025 1:55 PM

To: Roxanne Maher <council@ledyardct.org>
Subject: Fw: Referendum text

Hi Roxanne,

FYI.

Naomi

From: Jeff Eilenberger <jeffeilenberger@gmail.com>
Sent: Thursday, July 10, 2025 3:09 PM

To: Naomi Rodriguez <NaomiR@ledyardct.org>
Subject: Referendum text

Counselor,



I checked with the Registrar of Voters to inquire as to the origin of the
wording of the Referendum question regarding the $1.25 million for the
JWL HVAC completion that was voted on 07/09/2025. They directed me
to check with the Town Council.

Would you be able to shed any further clarification on this?

Thank you for your time,
Jeff Eilenberger

2 Village Dr

Ledyard, CT 06339



